# TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN SPECIAL EVENTS COMMITTEE JANUARY 23, 2024 – 4:30 PM

### 1. CALL TO ORDER

## 2. FLAG SALUTE

## 3. ROLL CALL

Jean Broadbent	X
Eveline Knowles	absent_
Dawn R. Corlew	X
Barry Helschein	X
Glenys Baulderstone	absent_
Hal Polon	X
Aundrea Munt	X
Tom Munt	X
Jeff Von Schmidt	X

<u>OPEN PUBLIC MEETING ACT</u> – PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETING ACT, ADEQUATE NOTICE OF THIS MEETING WAS PROPERLY PROVIDED BY SENDING COPIES OF THE NOTICE OF MEETING TO TWO NEWSPAPERS, THE ASBURY PARK PRESS AND THE PRESS OF ATLANTIC CITY. THE NOTICE WAS POSTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWNSHIP CLERK AND ON THE BULLETIN BOARD OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING.

#### **NOMINATION FOR CHAIRPERSON for the year of 2024:**

Jean Broadbent was nominated as Chairperson for the year of 2024 by Barry Helschein, seconded by Dawn Corlew.

Jean Broadbent	X
Eveline Knowles	absent_
Dawn R. Corlew	X
Barry Helschein	X
Glenys Baulderstone	absent_
Hal Polon	X
Aundrea Munt	X
Tom Munt	X
Jeff Von Schmidt	X

#### Meeting officially turned over to Chairperson:

#### **NOMINATION FOR VICE CHAIRPERSON for the year of 2024:**

Aundrea Munt was nominated as Vice Chairperson for the year of 2024 by Jean Broadbent, seconded by Dawn Corlew.

Jean Broadbent	X
Eveline Knowles	absent_
Dawn R. Corlew	X
Barry Helschein	X
Glenys Baulderstone	absent_

Hal Polon	X
Aundrea Munt	X
Tom Munt	X
Jeff Von Schmidt	X

### **REGULAR MEETING**

#### Approval of the Meeting Minutes: November 16, 2023

Hal Polon made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, from the November 16, 2023, meeting. The motion was seconded by Barry Helschein.

	* 7
Jean Broadbent	X
Eveline Knowles	absent_
Dawn R. Corlew	X
Barry Helschein	X
Glenys Baulderstone	absent_
Hal Polon	X
Aundrea Munt	X
Tom Munt	X
Jeff Von Schmidt	X

Chairperson Jean Broadbent discussed that the Township of Ocean 150<sup>th</sup> anniversary is approaching on April 13, 2026. The Township was incorporated on April 13, 1876. Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the focus of the Special Events Committee over the next few years is going to be to develop ideas for events that Township could incorporate into a 150<sup>th</sup> anniversary celebration.

Township Committeeman Baulderstone, liaison for the Special Events Committee, discussed that there will be events for the upcoming 250<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the country, July 4, 2026, happening around the same time as well.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the Township of Ocean may also be able to join some of the county, or state, events that are run.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the Township should include the Historical Society with the event.

The Chairperson discussed different ideas, such as, a fair, a time capsule, or a combination of multiple different ideas.

The Special Events Committee was tasked with coming up with potential ideas, for events that the Township could sponsor, to be discussed at the next few Special Events Committee meetings.

Chairperson Broadbent provided some updates to the committee from the last meeting. Chairperson Broadbent discussed that Jam Fam Productions will be holding a festival in the Township of Ocean on June 22, 2024. The event will run from 11:00 am - 7:00 pm.

Chairperson Broadbent discussed that the Easter Egg Hunt is coming up on March 24, 2024 if anyone would like to volunteer their time for the event.

Motion to Open for Public Comment:

No public was present at this meeting.

Motion to Adjourn Hal Polon made a motion to adjourn. Barry Helschein seconded the motion. All in Favor: \_\_\_\_\_X \_\_\_\_ Opposed: \_\_\_\_\_

> <u>Meeting Dates 2024 – 4:30 pm</u> March 12, 2024 May 30, 2024 September 12, 2024 December 3, 2024

Signed and Submitted:

Amanda Bonfonti, Secretary

Date